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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Issued By: D. Anthony Rubin  Date Issued:  December 20, 2019 

BID NO.:  19-19171   

 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF AN ELECTRIC MOTOR FOR PORT OF SAN 

ANTONIO CHILLER NO. 2 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 

Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., January 9, 2020 and then publicly opened and 

read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 

 

The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 

provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 

Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 

 

 

 

 

This invitation includes the following: 

 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 

Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 

 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 

Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 

Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 

  

Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 

 (Please Print or Type)  

 Address: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 

  

Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 

 

 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 

Please complete the following: 

Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 

 

Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 

Ownership of firm (51% or more): 

___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 

___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 

Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 

Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 

           



 

 

This Addendum no. 1 is being issued to respond to question submitted and to revise the price schedule..   

 

Question: Bid No. 19-19171 Purchase of an Electric Motor for Port of San Antonio Chiller No. 2 

 

1. I have a question regarding the above mentioned bid. In the Invitation to Bid one sections states “bids 

for a one time purchase of a Reliance Electric Motor…” but then on the pricing sheet the Qty is (5). We 

just want to make sure of the quantity. Answer: (1) 

  

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? Answer: The bid due date is January 9, 2020 at 3:00 

pm. 
 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid? Answer: All information concerning this motor is 

n provided in the bid document. 
 

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? Answer: 

SAWS post there bids on Demand Star, SAWS website and an Ad notice is sent to The Heart Beat 

newspaper. 
 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? Answer: See response to question 4.  

 

6. Possible to get a pic of the nameplate off this 1117hp York Chiller motor? Answer: Please see 

attachment. 
 

 

IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM TOGETHER WITH YOUR ORIGINAL BID 

DOCUMENT.  

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.mygovwatch.com-3F&d=DwQGaQ&c=wPTu7pQtsv7UK9JGUiF55Q&r=Xi4a6eGyC0vujc-TVN7CesvTELqWRf3sc2ls1Veilgs&m=mcHncCA1dyYji_INk_JbHMa_zYXMhkWSA468f1KnvB0&s=Pxe6ewzCaSAZsO8oSv_JL4DcBby3Unw5CHEYDRuFKqU&e=


 

 



 

 

 

 

PRICE SCHEDULE 

 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

Electric Motor , 1117 HP 

4160 Volt, 3 Phase Motor for a 1500 

Ton York Chiller 

 
1 $ 

 

 
EACH $ 

 

2 

Freight to San Antonio Water System, 

Port SA Bldg. 356 Cooling Plant 

Chiller 2, 335 S. Airlift, San Antonio, 

Texas 78226 

 

1 $ 

 

 

 

EACH $ 

 

 

TOTAL $ 

 

 

DELIVERY SCHEDULE:  Delivery will be completed within                      calendar days of purchase order. 

 

 

MAKE / MODEL:           

 

 
 

BY: __________________________________  

 

TITLE: _______________________________  

 

FOR: _________________________________  

               (Name of Firm Submitting Bid)  

 

DATE: ________________________________ 


